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Sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2007 07:56
To: Buick, Boris
Subject: RE: ORMAN 8A

| disagree with that.

The first thing is what is the relevance to Faruk ORMAN ?

In other investigations we have argued other POl or suspects are not relevant. With respect
to_we did not hand over any information report which
mentioned another person as possibly having been involved. We were represented by Brian
Dennis QC and the Magistrate agreed after he viewed all | information reports.

There does not seem to be a hard and fast rule, in comes down to who represents the Police
and it should not be the OPP for matters such as this.

Regards

Ron IDDLES

Detective Senior Sergeant 18150
Victoria Police - Homicide Squad
412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne. 3000.

Te!:- I

From: Buick, Boris

Sent: Monday, 24 September 2007 14:44
To: Iddles, Ronald

Cc: Black-O

Subject: ORMAN 8A

Ron and Black
for your information:

| have been served with an 8A by Galbally Rolfe on behalf of Faruk ORMAN re the murder of PEIRCE.
(Committal Mention is on 1 Oct, Committal likely Feb 08)

. The OPP has advised that we should be handing over (subject to Pl claims on police methodology
etc) all IR's, statements and other relevant materials relating to the investigation of the
GIBBONS/NEASEY/CEKOVIC group of suspects.

Naturally this would 1) put I N R  INEEEEEEEE - risk and 2) provide the defence with an alternative
theory to put to the jury.

Do you have a view on this before we start collating the material?

Boris Buick
Detective Sergeant 27498

Purana Taskforce
Crime Department

Level 16 412 St Kilda Rd
Melbourne VIC 3004

Telephone: (03-
Facsimile: (03)






